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1515 Cherrybrook 
Pasadena, TX 77502 
Tel 713.740.0198 
Fax 713.740.4033 
 
 
October 28, 2013 
 
Addendum 2:   
 

14-015: STUDENT INTERNET ACCESS 

AND ASSOCIATED PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 

 
1) Can we have a due date extension? 

a. No. 

2) Is this going to be CPA (Customer Provided Access) or is the service being 
delivered to the demarc of the building. 

a. This service will be delivered to the demarc of the buildings identified in the 
RFP. 

3) Is equipment needed for the service? 

a. An option to provide the equipment as a Managed Service was included. 

4) Is this a Managed Service opportunity? 

a. A Managed Service proposal will be considered. 

5) Do the WiFi hotspots exist today or would Sprint need to build and manage?   

a. The WiFi hotspots do not exist today. The RFP is requesting proposals for 
service options to build a Community Hotspot model. 

6) Does Pasadena ISD have a VPN concentrator or something equivalent? 

a. Not that is allocated and sized for use with this project. 

7) On the student connection solution (cellular) would there be a need for Static IP’s?  

a. If there is a need for static IP’s based upon proposer’s design, proposer may 
request the district to provide the required IP’s as a request for district 
resources as part of the proposal. 
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8) Would Pasadena ISD consider a direct contract for multiple years and not transfer 
Home Access to the Parents after a year?  

a. Yes. Transfer to the parents is an option and not a requirement of the 
proposal. 

9) As November 11 is Veteran’s Day, will the Purchasing Department be open for 
business on that date to accept FedEx deliveries?  

a. Yes. 

10) Under 3.2.2, would the district entertain a solution that provided 10M connectivity 
to the community hot spots back to the district NOC, but having PISD be 
responsible for the Wi-Fi access points themselves?  

a. Yes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
NOTE: 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include a 
copy with your proposals.  
 
 
 
Signature_________________________________________Date: _________________ 


